
From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc)
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Crypto Reading Club - August 29
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 3:51:38 PM

Hmm.. interesting.  I hope you receive the original email soon! : )
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Crypto Reading Club - August 29
 
Thanks!

Searching my inbox, I found the email notifying me that I had been added to the crypto-club mailing
list,
but I haven’t gotten any of the emails (like this one) since then.. (Weird..)

--Daniel
 

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) <daniel.apon@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Crypto Reading Club - August 29
 
Forwarding the announcement as you requested.
 
-Meltem
 

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:33 AM
To: 'CRYPTO-CLUB' <CRYPTO-CLUB@nist.gov>
Subject: Crypto Reading Club - August 29
 
Hi everyone,
 
Our next Crypto Reading Club meeting is scheduled on August 29th. John Kelsey is going to give a
talk about hash-based signatures.
 
Date : August 27, 2018
Place: 222 B341
Time: 10AM -12PM
 
Regards,
Meltem
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